



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 349-4300
FAX. 349-4307

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

December 14, 1992

To the Honorable, the City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report #12 regarding the establishment of a bus shelter on Concord Avenue at St. Peter's School, please be advised of the following:

The Department of Public Works inspected the corner of Buckingham Street and the corner of Concord Avenue to determine if a 12' x 6' x 6" bus shelter could be constructed at that site. The City sidewalk at this location is only 8' wide. A bus shelter can not be constructed there because it will leave only an 18" sidewalk clearance, which is below the minimum required under the Americans with Disabilities Act.

If the owner of the property will provide the City with an easement, a bus shelter can be constructed at the back of the sidewalk. The administrator of St. Peter's is away until the new year; Public Works personnel will contact him at that time to discuss this possibility.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

CONSENT AGENDA ITEM #16

S-1043

Awaiting Report Item No. 12 regarding the establishment of a bus shelter on Concord Avenue at St. Peter's School.

In City Council,

December 14, 1992

Placed on file